




June 14, 2018

To: Dylan Rodríguez, Chair  
Riverside Division

From: Wee Liang Gan, Chair   
Committee on Courses

Re: Proposed Changes to Riverside Regulations R1.4, R1.4.1 & R1.4.2

The Committee on Courses reviewed the revised proposed changes to Riverside Regulations R1.4, R1.4.1 and R1.4.2 at their June 7, 2018 meeting and via email and are supportive of the proposed changes.